February 7, 2014

Dr. Greg Gillespie, President

Ventura College
4667 Telegraph Road
Ventura, CA 93003
ACCREDITING
COMMISSION Dear President Gillespie:
for COMMUNITY and

The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges, Western
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reviewed the Midterm Report submitted by Ventura College. The Report was
certified by district and college leadership, including the chair of the governing
board, the chancellor, the college president, and leaders of the faculty and staff.
Based on the College’s report and the documentation submitted, the College has
met the Standards associated with College Recommendations 1 — 8, District
Recommendations 1 — 7, and two Commission Concerns.
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